## A meeting of The Assessors of Monhegan Plantation was held at Monhegan School on Tuesday 4/10/2018 at 5:30

**Attendees:**Tara Hire, Rory Collin, Matt Weber, Stew Way, Jen Marr Mott Feibusch, Jessica Thompson, Chris Smith, Winnie Murdock, Bill Boynton, Fred Fallor via (computer link up)

**Meeting** called to order 5:35pm

**Minutes** from 3/26/2018 read by Mott Feibusch approved as amended by Assessors

Warrant: #04-18 was signed in the amount of \$19,318.95

## **Old Business:**

**CBAC:** meeting on Thursday 4/12 to talk about next steps with a survey, a fellow and ASK grant.

Town Records: No Updates

## **New Business:**

- Road Commissioner, Stew Way, brought concern to power company's past and future depth of power lines in road on Monhegan. Concern arrives from exposed lines after frost heave and plowing erosion. Discussion followed. As chair member of power company Matt Weber has offered to be an liaison between power company and road commissioner to help with proper documentation of new lines and help mapping current active lines from water and old power lines. Communication will be a factor in future dealings with this matter.
- The matter of who is responsible for clearing of trees from road. Discussion followed.
  Stew Way said once he gets training and equipment the town will be responsible for keeping roads passable. That property owners will be left brush and wood to be deposed of but no charge to owner.
- Trimming back limbs and grass along side of road by home owner and town. Discussion followed. Road commissioner has stated he will reduce weed whacking on roadside private property leaving it up to property owner's degression and communication with said owner when town action is needed.
- Trading in old plow for smaller one. Smaller plow and flexible cutting edge was agreed to be a better fit for town roads size and unique road conditions in late winter early spring.
- Coming up with list of trained alternates or other town official to plow in the event Road Commissioner is off Island during storms. Road Commissioner will update on possible trade as it develops.
- Looking for person to tend rodent control cafes' around island. Notice will be posted.

- Discussion of staying with payroll to be done by payroll company or have treasurer do payroll without company. Once some payroll issues get worked out the town will consider going back to doing payroll without payroll service.
- Motion to increase cost of payroll service to have service plattform to track teachers sick days and using one EIN number. Motion passed.
- Form to allow treasure to do payroll without assessor meeting to approve.
- Sea level rise technical assistance fund to prevent sea level from entering the meadow.
  Grant needs to be in so project needs to be complete by November first.
- 911 addresses are updated and if any one wants to know their official 911 address contact Jessica Thompson. Map to show where all fire stations are and include with addresses for buildings on it will eventually follow

Meeting Adjourned 7:15pm